
Mr. Jerome 0’ Sullivan 
Fehily Timoney & Company 
Core House 
Pouladuff Road 
Cork 

6n October 2005 145-1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireachr um Choomhnli Comhrhoorl 

Regional Inspectorate, lnniscarra 
County Cork, Ireland 
Cigireacht Rbigilinach, Inis Cara 
Contae Chord, tire 

T: t353 21 487 5540 
F: +353 21 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2003, 
of the transfer of Waste Licence 145-1, in respect of a facilitv at Unit 9, Raffeen Industrial 
Estate, Raffeen, Monkstown, Co. Cork, 

Dear Mr. 0’ Sullivan, 

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided that the transfer of ownership of the facility can 
be better dealt with as part of the review process of licence number 145-2. 

Documentation relating to this will be forwarded shortly. 

Yours sincerely, 

enior Inspector 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

I 

C.C. Managing Director, Gleneden Trading Ltd., Unit 9, Raffeen Industrial Estate, Ra 
Co. Cork and Managing Director, Atlas Environmental Ireland Ltd, Cloriminam I 
Portlaoise, Co. Laois 

Gu6rd;zns of the Envmmmeilt 

I 


